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Hong Wang

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2001 8:54 AM

To: Hong Wang

Subject: RE: Docket No. 001219-WU - MHC/Buccaneer Water
Thank you!

————— Original Message-----

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2001 8:38 AM

To: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: Docket No. 001219-WU - MHC/Buccaneer Water

He was put on the list according to Document 10443-00, Request to Establish Docket, filed
by Division of Regulatory Oversight (C. Johnson and J. Brubaker). That request
specifically listed Martin Friedman as a "party" to the docket.

————— Original Message-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2001 7:19 AM

To: Jennifer Brubaker; Rose Thompson

Cc: Hong Wang

Subject: RE: Docket No. 001219-WU - MHC/Buccaneer Water

This e-mail will suffice.
Hong will remove his name.

Thanks for bringing it to our attention.

————— Original Message-----

From: Jennifer Brubaker

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2001 5:15 PM

To: Rose Thompson; Kay Flynn

Subject: Docket No. 001219-WU - MHC/Buccaneer Water

CMS reflects that Marty Friedman is a party in the above-referenced docket. He was a
party in another related docket, but Mr. Friedman shouldn't be listed in 001219-WU. Will
this e-mail suffice to request his name be removed from the docket, or shall I send a
memo, etc.? Thanks.
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From: Lysa White

Sent: Monday, June 04, 2001 2:51 PM | &
To: RAR - Orders-Notices

Cc: June Ariola; Janet Harrison

Subject: Orders in Dockets Nos. 001219 & 010444

The following orders saved in wp9 have been efiled:

i:\001219or.jsb
i2\010444or.jsb




CCA Official Filing:
72/ 01%¥¥kxxkkkkk]:56 PM****kxk*x*xx*xMatilda Sanders* **x**xxk*xkxq
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From: Lysa White

Sent: Monday, July 02, 2001 1:48 PM

To: CCA - Orders /Notices; June Ariola; Janet Harrison

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 7/2/01 1:47:00 PM

Docket Number: 010444-WU and 001219-WU

Filename / Path: i\010444co.jsb AND i:\001219co.jsb

The above consummating orders have been efiled.



